
 
NOTE: POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL AGENDA ITEMS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS DISCUSSION ONLY 

TOWN OF PAONIA 
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 08, 2020 

2021 BUDGET WORK SESSION 5:00 PM 

REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING AGENDA 5:00 PM 
 

 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Announcements 

Recognition of Visitors & Guests 
1. Shop Safe Shop Local Salute 

Visitors & Guests 

     

Staff Reports 
2. Administrator’s Report 

    Previous Visitors & Guests Follow-Up 

Public Works 

Police Report 

Attorney Report  

Disbursements 
3. Treasurer’s Report 

4. Disbursements 

5. Staff Retirement Plan Review and Update 

Regular Business 
6. Ordinance 2020-09 Creation of Water Advisory Committee 

7. Western Slope Conservation Center – Draft Letter Regarding Sunset Roadless Area 

8. Town Response Letter to Draft Delta County Land Use Regulations 

9. Paonia Bulk Water System Upgrade 

10. Waiving of Late Fees and Disconnect Charges 

11. Paonia Streetlight Review Checklist Procedures 

12. Town Administrator 3-Month Evaluation 

Consent Agenda 
13. Regular Minutes: 

08/11/2020 

Mayor’s Report 
14. Mayor’s Report 

Committee Reports 
15. Finance & Personnel 

Governmental Affairs & Public Safety 

Public Works-Utilities-Facilities 

Space to Create 

Tree Board 

Adjournment 
16. Adjournment 

  

1



 
NOTE: POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL AGENDA ITEMS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS DISCUSSION ONLY 

AS ADOPTED BY: 

TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO 

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-10 – Amended May 22, 2018 

 

I. RULES OF PROCEDURE 

 

Section 1.  Schedule of Meetings.  Regular Board of Trustees meetings shall be held on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each 

month, except on legal holidays, or as re-scheduled or amended and posted on the agenda prior to the scheduled meeting. 

 

Section 2.  Officiating Officer.  The meetings of the Board of Trustees shall be conducted by the Mayor or, in the Mayor’s 

absence, the Mayor Pro-Tem.  The Town Clerk or a designee of the Board shall record the minutes of the meetings. 

 

Section 3.  Time of Meetings.  Regular meetings of the Board of Trustees shall begin at 6:30 p.m. or as scheduled and posted on 

the agenda. Board Members shall be called to order by the Mayor.  The meetings shall open with the presiding officer leading 

the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.  The Town Clerk shall then proceed to call the roll, note the absences and announce 

whether a quorum is present.  Regular Meetings are scheduled for three hours, and shall be adjourned at 9:30 p.m., unless a 

majority of the Board votes in the affirmative to extend the meeting, by a specific amount of time.  

 

Section 4. Schedule of Business.  If a quorum is present, the Board of Trustees shall proceed with the business before it, which 

shall be conducted in the following manner.  Note that all provided times are estimated:  

 

 (a) Roll Call - (5 minutes) 

 (b) Approval of Agenda - (5 minutes) 

 (c) Announcements (5 minutes) 

 (d) Recognition of Visitors and Guests (10 minutes) 

 (e) Consent Agenda including Approval of Prior Meeting Minutes (10 minutes) 

 (f) Mayor’s Report (10 minutes) 

 (g) Staff Reports: (15 minutes) 

  (1) Town Administrator’s Report 

  (2) Public Works Reports  

  (3) Police Report 

  (4) Treasurer Report 

      

 (h) Unfinished Business (45 minutes) 

 (i) New Business (45 minutes) 

 (j) Disbursements (15 minutes) 

 (k) Committee Reports (15 minutes) 

 (l) Adjournment 

 

  * This schedule of business is subject to change and amendment. 

  

Section 5. Priority and Order of Business. Questions relative to the priority of business and order shall be decided by the Mayor 

without debate, subject in all cases to an appeal to the Board of Trustees.  

 

Section 6.  Conduct of Board Members.   Town Board Members shall treat other Board Members and the public in a civil and 

polite manner and shall comply with the Standards of Conduct for Elected Officials of the Town.  Board Members shall address 

Town Staff and the Mayor by his/her title, other Board Members by the title of Trustee or the appropriate honorific (i.e.: Mr., 

Mrs. or Ms.), and members of the public by the appropriate honorific.  Subject to the Mayor’s discretion, Board Members shall 

be limited to speaking two times when debating an item on the agenda.  Making a motion, asking a question or making a 

suggestion are not counted as speaking in a debate.  

 

Section 7. Presentations to the Board.  Items on the agenda presented by individuals, businesses or other organizations shall be 

given up to 5 minutes to make a presentation.  On certain issues, presenters may be given more time, as determined by the 

Mayor and Town Staff.  After the presentation, Trustees shall be given the opportunity to ask questions. 

 

Section 8. Public Comment.  After discussion of an agenda item by the Board of Trustees has concluded, the Mayor shall open 

the floor for comment from members of the public, who shall be allowed the opportunity to comment or ask questions on the 

agenda item.  Each member of the public wishing to address the Town Board shall be recognized by the presiding officer before 

speaking.  Members of the public shall speak from the podium, stating their name, the address of their residence and any group 

they are representing prior to making comment or asking a question.  Comments shall be directed to the Mayor or presiding 

officer, not to an individual Trustee or Town employee.  Comments or questions should be confined to the agenda item or issue(s) 

under discussion.  The speaker should offer factual information and refrain from obscene language and personal attacks. 

2



 
NOTE: POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL AGENDA ITEMS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS DISCUSSION ONLY 

 

Section 9.  Unacceptable Behavior. Disruptive behavior shall result in expulsion from the meeting.   

 

Section 10.  Posting of Rules of Procedure for Paonia Board of Trustees Meetings. These rules of procedure shall be provided in 

the Town Hall meeting room for each Board of Trustees meeting so that all attendees know how the meeting will be conducted. 

 

II. CONSENT AGENDA 

 

Section 1. Use of Consent Agenda. The Mayor, working with Town Staff, shall place items on the Consent Agenda. By using a 

Consent Agenda, the Board has consented to the consideration of certain items as a group under one motion. Should a Consent 

Agenda be used at a meeting, an appropriate amount of discussion time will be allowed to review any item upon request.  

Section 2. General Guidelines. Items for consent are those which usually do not require discussion or explanation prior to action 

by the Board, are non-controversial and/or similar in content, or are those items which have already been discussed or explained 

and do not require further discussion or explanation. Such agenda items may include ministerial tasks such as, but not limited 

to, approval of previous meeting minutes, approval of staff reports, addressing routine correspondence, approval of liquor 

licenses renewals and approval or extension of other Town licenses. Minor changes in the minutes such as non-material Scribner 

errors may be made without removing the minutes from the Consent Agenda.  Should any Trustee feel there is a material error 

in the minutes, they should request the minutes be removed from the Consent Agenda for Board discussion. 

Section 3. Removal of Item from Consent Agenda. One or more items may be removed from the Consent Agenda by a timely 

request of any Trustee. A request is timely if made prior to the vote on the Consent Agenda. The request does not require a 

second or a vote by the Board. An item removed from the Consent Agenda will then be discussed and acted on separately either 

immediately following the consideration of the Consent Agenda or placed later on the agenda, at the discretion of the Board.  

 

III.  EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

Section 1.  An executive session may only be called at a regular or special Board meeting where official action may be taken by 

the Board, not at a work session of the Board.  To convene an executive session, the Board shall announce to the public in the 

open meeting the topic to be discussed in the executive session, including specific citation to the statute authorizing the Board 

to meet in an executive session and identifying the particular matter to be discussed “in as much detail as possible without 

compromising the purpose for which the executive session is authorized.” In the even the Board plans to discuss more than one 

of the authorized topics in the executive session, each should be announced, cited and described. Following the announcement 

of the intent to convene an executive session, a motion must then be made and seconded.  In order to go into executive session, 

there must be the affirmative vote of two thirds (2/3) of Members of the Board. 

 

Section 2.  During executive session, minutes or notes of the deliberations should not be taken. Since meeting minutes are subject 

to inspection under the Colorado Open Records Act, the keeping of minutes would defeat the private nature of executive 

session. In addition, the deliberations carried out during executive session should not be discussed outside of that session or 

with individuals not participating in the session.  The contexts of an executive session are to remain confidential unless a 

majority of the Trustees vote to disclose the contents of the executive session. 

 

Section 3.  Once the deliberations have taken place in executive session, the Board should reconvene in regular session to take 

any formal action decided upon during the executive session.  If you have questions regarding the wording of the motion or 

whether any other information should be disclosed on the record, it is essential for you to consult with the Town Attorney on 

these matters. 

 

 

IV. SUBJECT TO AMENDMENT 

 

Section 1. Deviations.  The Board may deviate from the procedures set forth in this Resolution, if, in its sole discretion, such 

deviation is necessary under the circumstances. 

Section 2.  Amendment.   The Board may amend these Rules of Procedures Policy from time to time. 

3



 

September 2, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Roll Call 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Pattison Mayor Bachran: 

 

 

 

4



5



6



7



8



 

September 2, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Agenda Approval 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Pattison Mayor Bachran 

 

 

 

9



 

September 2, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Announcements  

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Pattison Mayor Bachran 

 

 

 

10



 

September 3, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Shop Safe Shop Local Salute 

Summary:   

 

An opportunity to recognize and thank the businesses within the Town who are adhering to the 

State mandates and regulations regarding the wearing of masks or face coverings. Shop safe. 

Shop local! 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Pattison Mayor Bachran: 

 

 

 

11

1.



 

September 3, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Visitors & Guests 

     

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear: Trustee Budinger: Trustee Johnson: 

Trustee Knutson: Trustee Meck: 

 

Trustee Pattison: Mayor Bachran: 

 

 

 

12

1.



 

September 2, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 

Administrator’s Report 

    Previous Visitors & Guests Follow-Up 

Public Works 

Police Report 

Attorney Report  

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

VW – verbal warning 

WW – written warning 

CIT - citation 

CAA – clear adult arrest 

UTL – unable to locate 

UNF - unfounded 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear: Trustee Budinger: Trustee Johnson: 

Trustee Knutson: Trustee Meck: 

: 

Trustee Pattison: Mayor Bachran: 

 

 

 

13

2.



rplwlitr.x1

Paonia Police Department
Law Incident Table, by Date and Time

Date Occurred:   08/15/20
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
00:01:18 CITIZEN ASSIST PPD PPD
13:10:54 VIN INSPECTION PPD PPD
21:23:40 Traffic Stop

Address
DELTA AVE, Paonia, CO 
GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO 400 
Block of 2ND St, Paonia, CO PPD PPD VW

Total Incidents for this Date: 3

Date Occurred:   08/16/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
10:12:42 ANIMAL CONTROL 6TH STREET, Paonia, CO PPD PPD CIT
11:05:39 Medical/transfe 2ND ST, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
16:14:28 Traffic Stop SAMUEL WADE RD, Paonia, CO PPD PPD CIT
20:58:01 DUI PPD PPD  A
23:03:35 CRIM MISCHIEF

SAMUEL WADE RD, Paonia, CO  
3RD ST, Paonia, CO PPD PPD

Total Incidents for this Date: 5

Date Occurred:   08/17/20
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
08:34:44 Medical/transfe PPD PPD
16:25:29 CITIZEN ASSIST PPD PPD
17:49:25 VIN INSPECTION

Address
BOX ELDER AVE, Paonia, CO
100 BLOCK OAK AVE, Paonia, CO
GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD

Total Incidents for this Date: 3

Date Occurred:   08/18/20
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
18:24:15 VIN INSPECTION

Address
COLORADO AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD

Total Incidents for this Date: 1

Date Occurred:   08/19/20
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
21:42:44 Traffic Stop

Address
Block Onarga AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD CIT

Total Incidents for this Date: 1

Date Occurred:   08/20/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
07:49:44 ANIMAL CONTROL 4TH ST, Paonia, CO PPD PPD

14

2.



Law Incident Table, by Date and Time Page 2 of 4

rplwlitr.x1

Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
22:37:11 DOMESTIC

Address
COLORADO AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD

Total Incidents for this Date: 2

Date Occurred:   08/21/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
10:57:06 ANIMAL CONTROL PPD
17:31:51 FRAUD

Pan American AVE, Paonia, CO 
2ND ST, Paonia, CO PPD PPD

Total Incidents for this Date: 2

Date Occurred:   08/22/20
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
08:43:34 ALARM PPD PPD
13:52:38 Parking Problem

Address
GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO 
ONARGA AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD WW

18:39:25 ANIMAL CONTROL DELTA AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
20:23:57 WELFARE CHECK COLORADO AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
Total Incidents for this Date: 4

Date Occurred:   08/23/20
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
11:47:31 CITIZEN ASSIST

Address
GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD

12:49:27 WELFARE CHECK COLORADO AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
20:58:50 WELFARE CHECK COLORADO AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
Total Incidents for this Date: 3

Date Occurred:   08/24/20
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
09:55:34 Wanted Person PPD PPD  A
12:10:00 CITIZEN ASSIST PPD PPD
13:17:45 FRAUD PPD PPD
14:32:01 CITIZEN ASSIST PPD PPD
15:15:51 CITIZEN ASSIST

Address
GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO  
HIGHWAY 133, Paonia, CO  
GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO    
GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO        
Grand Ave, Paonia, CO PPD PPD

18:20:41 SUICIDE/ATTEMPT PPD PPD
19:01:09 Disturbance PPD PPD
20:55:35 CITIZEN ASSIST

RIO GRANDE AVE, Paonia, CO
FREEDOM ST, Paonia, CO
MEADOWBROOK BLVD Paonia, CO PPD PPD

Total Incidents for this Date: 8

Date Occurred:   08/25/20
Time Nature
03:54:58 DOMESTIC

Address
GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO

Agency  Loctn  Dsp 
PPD PPD UNF

Total Incidents for this Date: 1

15

2.



Law Incident Table, by Date and Time Page 3 of 4

rplwlitr.x1

Date Occurred:   08/26/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
07:50:26 ANIMAL CONTROL NORTH FORK AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
10:18:56 WELFARE CHECK ORCHARD AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
13:12:57 SUICIDE/ATTEMPT PPD DIST3
17:22:07 TrafficAccident

HARDING RD, Paonia, CO 39126 
HIGHWAY 133, Hotchkiss, CO PPD DIST3

Total Incidents for this Date: 4

Date Occurred:   08/27/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
15:28:53 Traffic Stop PPD DIST3 CIT
17:26:08 CITIZEN ASSIST PPD PPD
19:46:16 Traffic Stop PPD PPD CIT
20:13:40 CIVIL PROBLEM

BOX ELDER AVE, Paonia, CO 
3RD ST, Paonia, CO
2ND STREET, Paonia, CO 
OAK AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD

Total Incidents for this Date: 4

Date Occurred:   08/28/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
02:46:56 DOMESTIC 200 BLOCK OF MAIN AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD  A
13:18:31 DEATH INVESTGTN PPD PPD
15:47:20 VIN INSPECTION PPD PPD
16:52:30 Disturbance

3RD ST, Paonia, CO 
GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO 
GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD

Total Incidents for this Date: 4

Date Occurred:   08/29/20
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
10:28:49 Medical/transfe PPD PPD
15:22:40 ALARM PPD PPD
15:40:43 THEFT PPD PPD
18:54:23 Noise Complaint

Address
3RD ST, Paonia, CO 
GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO 
DELTA AVE, Paonia, CO  
POPLAR AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD VW

Total Incidents for this Date: 4

Date Occurred:   08/31/20
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
11:19:24 CIVIL PROBLEM PPD PPD
12:13:50 FRAUD PPD PPD
16:31:47 VIN INSPECTION PPD PPD
17:24:36 911/hangup PPD PPD
18:07:20 M-1 HOLD

Address
3RD ST, Paonia, CO
ALDER CT, Paonia, CO
4TH ST, Paonia, CO
MAIN AVE, Paonia, CO 
GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD

Total Incidents for this Date: 5

16

2.



Law Incident Table, by Date and Time Page 4 of 4

Report Includes:
All dates between `00:00:01 08/15/20` and `00:00:01 09/01/20`, All agencies matching `PPD`, All disposition's, All natures,
All location codes, All cities

rplwlitr.x1 09/03/20

Total reported: 54

CIT 5, VW 2, UNF 1,  AA 3, WW 1

17

2.



 

 

 P.O. Box 3310, 130 N. Park Avenue       Montrose, Colorado 81402               T: 970-249-7000               F: 970-249-8440 

 

DEVOR & PLUMHOFF, LLC                                                                         Bo James Nerlin   
Attorneys and Counselors at Law                        bo@coloradowestlaw.com 

         

 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Board of Trustees, Town of Paonia 
From:  Bo James Nerlin, Esq.  
Re:  Town Attorney Report 
Date:  9/4/2020 
CC: Ms. Corinne Ferguson  
 
 
   This memo is an outline of the recent projects that I have been working on as the Town 
Attorney. This memo is to serve as an outline and not a comprehensive list.  
 

Marijuana Ballot Initiative  
In the packet is a revised language updating the ballot language for the marijuana taxing 

question.  This language has been provided to Delta County, and in the event the Board consents, 
it should be ratified this evening.    

 
Paonia Ditch Company 
A letter went out to the Paonia Ditch Company last week seeking compensation for the 

Paonia Ditch Culvert Pipe under the 200 block of Main Ave.  I have received word from the 
Paonia Ditch Company that they are meeting in September and thereafter will provide a response 
to the Town.   
 
 Police Department Matters 
 I have been in touch with Chief Ferguson with respect to an employment contract for a 
new officer, negotiations for the use of an animal shelter; and meeting with Judge Huffman to 
update the Municipal Codes and Municipal Court procedures.  
 

Board Training  
I propose a Board Training and legislative update on one of the following dates, 

September 29 or October 6. This training session can be conducted either in person or via 
zoom.   

18

2.

mailto:bo@coloradowestlaw.com


 

September 2, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Treasurer’s Report 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear: Trustee Budinger: Trustee Johnson: 

Trustee Knutson: Trustee Meck: 

 

Trustee Pattison: Mayor Bachran: 

 

 

 

19

3.



20

3.



21

3.



22

3.



23

3.



 

September 2, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Disbursements 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear: Trustee Budinger: Trustee Johnson: 

Trustee Knutson: Trustee Meck: 

 

Trustee Pattison: Mayor Bachran: 

 

 

 

24

4.



25

4.



26

4.



27

4.



28

4.



29

4.



30

4.



31

4.



32

4.



 

September 4, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Staff Retirement Plan Review and Update 

Summary:   

Recommendation to transfer provider of staff retirement plan from Mutual of Omaha to  

Empower Retirement. 

 

Notes: 

 

 

Our local representative Shane Squibb will still be our contact. 

There is no change in what the plan provided to staff. 

There is a minimal reduction in cost to the Town and to Staff for the plan. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Pattison Mayor Bachran: 

 

 

 

33

5.



Town of Paonia $250,000

Current Option 1 Option 2 Option 3

Recordkeeper Mutual of Omaha Empower Retirement T. Rowe Price Lincoln Financial Group
Unbundled - NEED TPA Bundled Unbundled - NEED TPA Unbundled - NEED TPA

Cost $0 Flat Fee $700 $0
Cost to Employee 1.59% 1.40% 0.82% 1.79%

3,975.00$                            $3,500.00 $2,050.00 $4,475.00

TPA (Third Party) Newport Group TRA - The Retirement Advantage
Cost $1,700 $1,200 $1,250 $1,250

Total Cost per year 5,675.00$                            4,700.00$                           $4,000.00 5,725.00$                              
Town Costs up to $1900

*  I would recommend the Empower or T.Rowe Price.  When comparing the 2, you will find that Empower's technology will be far supperior.  You will also have a more
Diversified offering of investments.  The % of assists on all of the plans do go down if the plan assets continue to increase.
**  Empower will reduce the current charge to the town by $500 and reduction in % of the assets by $500.  
***  T.Rowe would decrease the % of assets, but would increase the town oblication.  
****  Empower is the only plan that is bundled meaning they will assist in all of the TPA work and recordkeeping.  This should reduce time and help with administration.

Shane Squibb, CFP
719-572-0071  ext 242
Shane@modernfinancialco.com
Modernfinancialco.com

34

5.



 

September 2, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Ordinance 2020-09 Creation of Water Advisory Committee 

Summary:   

Second read and discussion of the water advisory committee structure and duties. 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Pattison Mayor Bachran: 

 

 

 

35

6.



Page 1 of 4 

ORDINANCE NO. 2020-09 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF 

PAONIA, COLORADO, CREATING AN ADVISORY WATER 

COMMITTEE OF THE TOWN 

 

RECITALS: 

 

WHEREAS, the Town of Paonia (the “Town”), is a statutory town and municipal corporation in 

Delta County, Colorado, governed by and through its Board of Trustees (the “Board”); and  

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to C.R.S. § 31-35-501, the Town has the authority to create a nonpolitical, 

local legislative body designated as a board of commissioners to address executive, administrative 

and ministerial powers regarding water and sewer facilities; and  

 

WHEREAS, in an effort to provide administrative assistance to both the Town’s Board of Trustees 

and the Town’s Department of Public Works, there shall be an amendment to the Municipal Code 

of the Town creating an Advisory Water Committee; and  

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 2-2-90 of the Town Municipal Code (the “Town Code”), the 

Board shall create and appoint members to such boards and commissions as may now or hereafter 

exist.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 

TOWN OF PAONIA as follows: 

 

Section 1.  Legislative Findings.  

 

The foregoing Recitals are hereby affirmed and incorporated herein by this reference as findings 

of the Town Board of Trustees.  

 

Section 2.  Addition to the Town Code:  

 

 Sec. 2-10-10 to Sec. 2-10-50 of the Town Code is added as follows:  

 

Sec. 2-10-10. – Creation. 

 

An Advisory Water Committee, is hereby created.   

 

 Sec. 2-10-20. – Organization. 
 

1.   The Committee shall have no less than three (3) nor more than five (5) members; 

one (1) membership shall be filled by a current member of the Board of Trustees; one (1) 

membership shall be filled by a representative from the Town’s Public Works Department or 

Administrative staff, and not less than one (1) nor more than three (3) memberships shall be 

members of the public.  

36

6.



Page 2 of 4 

2.  It is the preference of the Board of Trustees that, of those members of the public 

encompassing Committee membership, one (1) shall be an in-Town water user, one (1) an out-of-

Town water user, and one (1) an authorized representative of a local water company.  

 

3.   Appointment to membership shall be by the Board of Trustees for a term of three 

(3) years.  Vacancies on the Committee shall be filled for the remaining term in the same manner 

as the initial appointment.   

 

Sec 2-10-30. – Purpose of the Committee. 
 

The Committee is created for the following purposes: 

  1.   To study and recommend to the Board of Trustees amendments to the sections of 

Municipal Code that address the Town of Paonia water system, including but not limited to Sec. 

13 Article 1 of the Town Code. 

2.   To study and recommend to the Board of Trustees actions based on any written 

reports, infrastructure analysis and any engineering studies commissioned by the Town of Paonia 

related to the Town’s water system and supply both in and out of Town. 

3.  To provide a regularly scheduled forum for any recipient of water from the Town’s 

water system to participate in discussions specific to the water system, including but not limited 

to maintenance, repairs, rates, and management. 

4.  To consider, investigate, make findings, report and recommend on any special 

matter or question coming within the scope of its work to the Town’s Public Works Department 

and/or to the Board of Trustees. 

Sec 2-10-40 - Appointment of Officers 
 

  The Committee shall elect its Chair from among its membership and create and fill such 

other of its offices as it may determine. The term of such office for each officer, including that of 

the Chair, shall be for two (2) years. The Committee may hold at least one (1) regular meeting 

each month. It shall adopt rules for transaction of business and shall keep a record of its resolutions, 

transactions, findings and determinations, which record shall be public. 

 

Sec 2-10-50 – Power and Duties 
 

  In addition to adhering to its purpose and enumerated under Sec. 2-10-30 of the Town 

Code, the Committee shall have all the powers to perform each and all of the duties conferred upon 

it by the Board of Trustees. 

 

Section 4.  Severability.   

 

  If any provision, clause, sentence or paragraph of this Ordinance or the application thereof 

to any person or circumstance shall be held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect the other 

37

6.



Page 3 of 4 

provisions of this Ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provision or application, 

and, to this end, the provisions of this Ordinance are declared to be severable.  

 

Section 5.  Repeal of Prior Ordinances.  

 

All other ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  

 

Section 6.  Ordinance Effect. 
 

Existing ordinances or parts of ordinances covering the same matters as embraced in this 

Ordinance are hereby repealed and any and all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with 

the provisions of this Ordinance are hereby repealed; provided, however, that the repeal of any 

ordinance or parts of ordinances of the Town shall not revive any other section of any ordinance 

or ordinances hereto before repealed or superseded, and further provided that this repeal shall not 

affect or prevent the prosecution or punishment of any person for any act done or committed in 

violation of any ordinance hereby repealed prior to the taking effect of this Ordinance.  

 

Section 7.  Effective Date. 

 

This Ordinance shall take effect thirty (30) days after passage.       

 

INTRODUCED, READ AND REFERRED for second read before the Board of 

Trustees for the Town of Paonia, Colorado, on the 25th day of August 2020. 

 

TOWN OF PAONIA 
 

      By:________________________________ 

       MARY BACHRAN, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 

J. CORINNE FERGUSON, Town Clerk 

 

HEARD AND FINALLY ADOPTED by the Town of Paonia Board of Trustees for 

the Town of Paonia, Colorado, on the ___ day of ____________, 2020. 

 

 

TOWN OF PAONIA 
 

      By:________________________________ 

       MARY BACHRAN, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 

J. CORINNE FERGUSON, Town Clerk 

 

38

6.



Page 4 of 4 

 

39

6.



 

September 2, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Western Slope Conservation Center – Draft Letter Regarding Sunset 

Roadless Area 

Summary:   

Presentation and discussion of Sunset Roadless Area continued development. 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Pattison Mayor Bachran: 

 

 

 

40

7.



TOWN OF PAONIA REQUEST TO BE 
PLACED ON AGENDA PO Box 460 Paonia, 

CO 81428 970/527-4101 
paonia@townofpaonia,com  

Here are things you need to know:  
▪ You must contact the Town Administrator or Town Clerk prior to coming to the Board. Quite often the 
issue can be resolved by staff action.  
▪ No charges or complaints against individual employees should be made. Such charges or complaints 
should be sent to the employee’s Department Head in writing with your signature.  
▪ Remarks that discriminate against anyone or adversely reflect upon the race, color, ancestry, religious 
creed, national origin, political affiliation, disability, sex, or marital status of any person are out of order 
and may end the speaker’s privilege to address the Board.  
▪ Defamatory, abusive remarks or profanity are out of order and will not be 
tolerated.  

Please complete the following information and return this form no later than the Monday, a week prior to 
the Board meeting to the above address or bring it to the Town Hall at 214 Grand Avenue. Office hours 

are Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Regular Board meetings are scheduled for the second 
and fourth Tuesdays of each month.  

Name of person making presentation: Ben Katz 

Organization, if speaking on behalf of a group: Western Slope Conservation Center 

Is this a request for Board action? Yes No  

Please provide a summary of your comments: In June, Mountain Coal Company (MCC) 
bulldozed a road in the Sunset Roadless Area, a few miles from Paonia and in the North Fork 
watershed headwaters, against the ruling of a federal court. This led the State of Colorado to 
issue a cessation order against further construction activities in the roadless area. Currently, 
MCC is petitioning the state of Colorado to lift or modify it’s stop work order in order for the 
mine to conduct additional construction activities such as building drill pads  and mine-vent 
drilling, which would contradict the federal court’s ruling. We are asking the Town of Paonia to 
submit a letter to the state to ask them to keep the stop work order in place until MCC complies 
with legally mandated orders and the Colorado Roadless Rule. 

What staff member have you spoken to about this? Please summarize your 
discussion: Mayor Mary Bachran and Corinne Ferguson have both been briefed 
on the issue. Mayor Mary suggested the letter should be put on Tuesday’s 

41

7.



council agenda. 

Contact information:  

Name: Ben Katz  

Physical Address: 204 Poplar Ave, Paonia CO 81428 

Mailing Address: PO Box 1612, Paonia CO 81428 

E-mail: ben@theconservationcenter.org 

Daytime Phone: 203-521-5134 
 

42

7.

mailto:ben@theconservationcenter.org


 
 

September 8th, 2020 
 
Town of Paonia Board of Trustees 
PO Box 460 
214 Grand Ave 
Paonia, CO 81428 
 
RE: Response to Mountain Coal Company’s Request to Partially Lift Cessation Order Regarding the 
West Elk Mine 
 
Dear Trustees for the Town of Paonia,  
 
The Western Slope Conservation Center is a 600+ member organization that builds an active and aware 
community to protect and enhance the lands, air, water, and wildlife of the Lower Gunnison Watershed. 
The Conservation Center has a 40+ year history of working to ensure our public lands are well-managed 
with the highest level of protection they deserve. Thank you for the opportunity to address the town on 
concerns related to Mountain Coal Company’s illegally bulldozed road in the Sunset Roadless Area and 
continued efforts to diminish the North Fork Valley’s public lands, wildlife habitats, and heritage for 
future generations.  
 
In June, after a federal court issued a decision invalidating the North Fork exception to the Colorado 
Roadless Rule, Mountain Coal Company bulldozed a road within the Sunset Roadless Area in violation of 
the court order. That action led the State of Colorado to issue a cessation order to the mine, prohibiting 
further construction activities in the roadless area.  MCC is now requesting the state to lift its cessation 
order to allow them to continue to build well-pads and other infrastructure. MCC should not be able to 
profit from its wrongful acts by being allowed to construct further facilities from its illegally-built road. 
WSCC fully expects the mine to operate in compliance with the law, ensure transparency and open 
channels of communication with our community, and protect our public lands and climate for future 
generations. 
 
For years, the coal mines have invested in our communities. They have supported generations of families 
who built the homes and streets and irrigation canals that have made our valley so productive. For more 
than a century, coal and agriculture have gone hand-in-hand. Farmers mined coal, and coal miners 
farmed. 
 
Together, the Western Slope Conservation Center, local coal mines, and community residents formed 
good neighbor partnerships that not only mitigated impacts but directly supported conservation of the 
North Fork Valley. Offering just one example, over the last 15 years, the Western Slope Conservation 
Center and the West Elk Mine have worked together to put over 11,000 acres of private land into 
conservation easements, conserving our agricultural heritage forever. 

43

7.



 
 

 
However, this recent act by MCC to illegally bulldoze a road, and then continue to attempt to clear prized 
roadless forests without clear legal authority or any public participation, demonstrates a lack of MCC’s 
good neighbor partnerships. WSCC is asking the Town of Paonia to submit a letter to the state of 
Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety to maintain the cessation order on behalf of the 
Town’s residents interests. MCC had long been a good neighbor of WSCCs, but the company no longer 
seems to have our community’s long-term interests in mind.  
 
Within the attached items, you will find WSCC’s own letter to the Colorado Division of Reclamation, 
Mining and Safety, as well as the Colorado Department of Natural Resources press release, a Colorado 
Sun article detailing the issue, and a draft letter to be signed by the Town of Paonia’s Board of Trustees 
and Mayor.  
 
Thank you for your time and commitment to our community. 
 
Sincerely,  
 

 
 
Ben Katz 
Public Lands Program Director 
Western Slope Conservation Center 
 
 
 

44

7.



45

7.



46

7.



47

7.



48

7.



49

7.



50

7.



 
September 2, 2020 

 
 

 
Ginny Brannon, Director 
Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 
1313 Sherman St., Rm. 215 
Denver, CO 80203 
Ginny.brannon@state.co.us 
 
Re: Response to Mountain Coal Company’s Request to Partially Lift Cessation Order 
CO-2020-001 Regarding the West Elk Mine 
 
Dear Ms. Brannon: 
 
The Western Slope Conservation Center (WSCC) respectfully requests that the 
Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (DRMS) not modify or lift 
Cessation Order CO-2020-001 which is currently in place for the West Elk Mine. WSCC 
is a Paonia-based membership organization that works to protect and enhance the 
lands, air, water and wildlife of the Lower Gunnison Watershed. We have 600+ 
members who mostly reside in the North Fork Valley.  
 
We support DRMS’s decision to issue the Cessation Order in response to Mountain 
Coal Company (MCC) unlawfully constructing a new road into the Sunset Roadless 
Area. MCC’s proposed activities are not permitted under the Tenth Circuit Court of 
Appeals’ decision ordering vacatur of the North Fork exception and the District 
Court’s formal order vacating the exception; therefore, the Cessation Order must 
remain in place. The Tenth Circuit’s mandate that was issued April 24, 2020 removed 
any lawful basis for MCC to construct roads, drill pads, or undertake any other 
activities using the illegal road.  MCC’s rush to bulldoze, during a pandemic, before 
the District Court formalized the Tenth Circuit’s order and MCC’s attempt to 
manufacture a grey-area for its illegal bulldozing is disingenuous behavior that DRMS 
should not reward.   
 
Coal mining and its well-paying jobs have been a cornerstone of our local economy in 
the North Fork Valley, and WSCC has historically maintained a good relationship with 
the management of the West Elk Mine. However, we are outraged by MCC’s actions 
this summer to construct a new road and drill pads in the Sunset Roadless Area in 
violation of the Colorado Roadless Rule and without first informing our local 
community. MCC’s illegal and destructive road bulldozing in June led to multiple 
peaceful protests held by local North Fork Valley residents. WSCC and many people in 

 
51

7.



 

our community are opposed to additional mining activities in the absence of clear 
legal authority and a new public engagement process. MCC’s failure to comply with 
the federal Clean Water Act and Colorado Water Quality Control Act by bulldozing in 
roadless forest without first obtaining required stormwater discharge permits and 
complying with effluent limit guidelines shows more disregard for the law and the 
local community.   
 
Our economy is necessarily transitioning away from coal mining, and we want to 
ensure that permanent damage to our remaining wildlands does not result from 
additional mining activities that we know cannot and will not sustain the industry into 
the future. We have seen economic transition already in Delta County as communities 
move away from fossil fuel economic dependence to more diversified economies that 
include family-owned farms and ranches, recreation, tourism, technology, renewable 
energy, the arts and healthcare. We want to ensure this diversifying economy thrives, 
which means ensuring a healthy environment and natural amenities for residents and 
tourists alike. 
 
MCC had long been a good neighbor of ours, but the company no longer seems to have 
our community’s long-term interests in mind. WSCC fully expects the mine to operate 
in compliance with the law, ensure transparency and open channels of 
communication with our community, and protect our public lands and climate for 
future generations. For those reasons we strongly urge you to maintain the Cessation 
Order in the interest of our local community. 
 
Thank you for considering this letter. 
 
Sincerely yours, 
 

 
Scott Braden  
Interim Executive Director 
Western Slope Conservation Center 
204 Poplar Ave.  
Paonia, CO 81428 
 
CC: Senator Michael Bennet 

Dan Gibbs, Executive Director, Colorado Department of Natural Resources 
 
 
 

52

7.



September XX, 2020 

 

 

 

Ginny Brannon 

Director 

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 

1313 Sherman St., Rm. 215 

Denver, CO 80203 

Ginny.brannon@state.co.us 

 

Re: Response to Mountain Coal Company’s Request to Partially Lift Cessation Order CO-2020-

001 Regarding the West Elk Mine 

 

Dear Ms. Brannon: 

 

The Town of Paonia respectfully wishes to comment on behalf of our residents’ interests on 

Mountain Coal Company’s request to either modify or lift Cessation Order CO-2020-01.    

 

We recognize that coal mining has played an important role in our community for decades, and 

the local mines have been a cornerstone of our economy. Our Town and residents have 

maintained a good relationship with the West Elk Mine and value the jobs and economic benefits 

the mine provides. 

 

However, recent events at the mine, such as Mountain Coal Company’s (MCC’s) unlawful 

decision to bulldoze a new road into the Sunset Roadless Area, threaten our environment and 

public lands cherished by many of our constituents. Because the North Fork coal mining 

exception was struck down in court, we urge the State to hold the line against additional 

activities (such as additional road-building, pad construction or vent drilling) that would further 

impair the Sunset Roadless Area.  MCC should not be able to profit from its wrongful acts by 

being allowed to construct further facilities from its illegally-built road. 

 

We also understand that the MCC may not be in compliance with State of Colorado and federal 

permitting requirements for stormwater and effluent limitation guidelines, as the Clean Water 

Act requires, for its recently bulldozed road. We note that the Division of Reclamation, Mining 

and Safety Rules and Regulations provide that discharges from coal mining operations shall be 

made in compliance with the State and Federal Clean Water Acts. Regulations of the Colorado 

Mined Land Reclamation Board for Coal Mining, Rule 4 Performance Standards 4.05.2(7), and 

so continued construction in the area of the new construction may violate your Division’s rules. 

Protecting our Town from runoff pollution is important, and so we would hope that the State 

53

7.



would also require MCC to obtain any necessary permits in this regard before any further 

construction in the area takes place.  

 

We hope that the State will consider these important issues before it lifts or modifies the Order. 

 

54

7.



 

September 2, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Town Response Letter to Draft Delta County Land Use Regulations 

Summary:   

Review and revisions of a draft letter to the Delta County Planning Commission and Board of 

County Commissioners regarding proposed County land use regulations. 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Pattison Mayor Bachran: 

 

 

 

55

8.



Dear Planning Commission members and Commissioners Roeber, Suppes and Lane: 
 
The Town of Paonia has recently been provided an overview of the proposed Delta County Land 
Use Code. In response to that presentation and in reviewing the third draft of the Code, we 
respectively offer the following comments: 
 
Control of the areas surrounding the Town of Paonia limits 
Under the current Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with Delta County, Paonia has the right 
to decide land use in the area to which we supply water. This consists of about a three mile 
radius of the Town and abuts the Town borders. The draft Land Use Plan eliminates most of this 
area from our primary decision making and instead allows any of the permitted or “allowed by 
right” activities to be administratively approved without consultation with the Town nor with 
public input. These include zones that allow intensive agriculture (factory farming, CAFOs), 
medium industry, and heavy industry. These uses, even with 1,000 foot setbacks, are not 
compatible with the developing culture and economy of the Town and will harm the Town and 
its citizens’ right to earn a living.  
 
The North Fork Valley is home to a high concentration of organic agriculture, farm-to-table 
producers, award-winning Colorado wineries, and growing agri-tourism. Many of these are 
within a three mile radius of the Town of Paonia, and many residents of our town rely on these 
nearby businesses for jobs, for locally produced goods, and for bringing people into the valley 
who then support other businesses in town. Taking away the Town’s ability to regulate 
activities adjacent to the Town’s borders violates previous agreements.  
 
While a portion of these lands are primarily used for agriculture, and may never be developed 
beyond those uses, there exist significant residential areas within those lands which are more 
urban than agricultural. Designating them as A5 is not appropriate to the kind of living situation 
currently in place and opens the door to enhanced agricultural activity that could harm the 
people living in those areas. The same is true in many of the areas designated A20. Further, 
classifying anything as A35 within a stone’s throw of the Town borders is not reasonable. 
Sanctioning activities in these areas which, according to the rubric, are allowed by right or 
permit with only administrative review, is likely to harm the health, safety and welfare of 
people living in these areas without giving the residents any recourse to prevent that harm. 
These kinds of actions do not serve the people living adjacent to the Town nor the Town itself.  
 
We ask for one of two possible solutions to this issue:  
 
1. The area encompassing the land included in the Growth Management Agreement dated 
January 14, 2003 be zoned as an Urban Growth Area. 
 
Or, 
 
2. That a new Growth Management Agreement be signed by the Town and Delta County which 
cedes land use decision making of the area in question must obtain the approval of the Town of 

56

8.



Paonia, and that this agreement be completed prior to the finalization of the new Land Use 
Code. 
 
Prohibition of any marijuana uses 
The ban on marijuana uses in any zone is not in the best interest of the long term growth and 
financial prosperity of the county.   
 
Cannabis is legal in the State of Colorado. It is a highly lucrative form of agriculture and far less 
intrusive and harmful than confined animal feeding operations. It conforms to the County vision 
of itself as an agricultural center and can further this perception beyond just the confines of the 
County borders. It can bring in much needed income into the County as well. In short, this ban 
demonizes a legitimate form of agriculture. 
 
The Town of Paonia and Cedaredge both have marijuana issues on the ballot for this November. 
If the voters agree to these shops, limiting the ability of local farmers to grow products for 
these shops reduces the economic viability of the County. It also curtails the ability of shops to 
provide to potential customers with a line of locally grown and possibly organic “boutique” 
versions of cannabis products. It disallows businesses that could create custom edibles and 
other kinds of wares which could help spur small business and bring much needed money into 
the hands of the citizens and the tax coffers of the County. This ban could also harm the 
financial viability of such shops by eliminating the special products which could help the towns 
effectively compete with other shops in nearby counties.  
 
In the end, this ban is short sighted and blind to the realities of the marijuana trade in the State. 
We should be capitalizing on it, increasing tourism because of it, and putting much needed 
dollars into the pockets of farmers and craftspeople instead. 
 

Right to Farm 
Colorado’s Right to Farm statute provides protections to existing agricultural operations and 
agricultural lands and also protects changes in the type of agricultural product and changes in 
ownership. These protections, however, are limited to agricultural operations that were 
established prior to the commencement of the use of the area surrounding such agricultural 
operation for nonagricultural activities.  
 
Expanding the right to farm protections to include uses in the agriculture land use category 
regardless of when they are established prevents existing residents’ right to protest agricultural 
impacts on established land uses no matter the harms they may inflict. This directly 
contravenes Chapter 1, Section 2B of the Land Use Plan that states: “The right to develop...does 
not include the right to physically damage or adversely impact neighboring landowners.” As 
stated above, it will allow activities by right or permit which can harm the existing residential 
properties adjacent to it. It also tilts the table in favor of agriculture above all other uses, which 
is detrimental to the economic diversity, health and vitality of the county. 
 

57

8.



The Right to Farm section should conform with the State’s comprehensive laws, not undermine 
them. 
 
We appreciate the opportunity to comment on the proposed plan and look forward to further 
revisions based on community input. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  
 

58

8.



 

September 4, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Paonia Bulk Water System Upgrade 

Summary:   

The current bulk water fill station – which is no longer supported by the manufacturer, nor can 

we provide cards to new users – continues to have electrical issues. 

 

Notes: 

 

Public Works Director Loberg investigated several options to update the bulk water system, 

including the relocation and complete re-build if the current system.  While several estimates 

were solicited, only two were received.  One for upgrades at the current location and one for a 

new system.  Included in the packet is the estimate – confirmed to still be accurate – for 

upgrading the current system.  The item is within the budgeted amount in the approved 2020 

budget and can be completed quickly upon execution of the estimate. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Pattison Mayor Bachran: 

 

 

 

59

9.



60

9.



61

9.



 

September 4, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Waiving of Late Fees and Disconnections 

Summary:   

Board discussion and direction regarding the continued waiving of late fees and disconnection 

of services for non-pay. 

 

Notes: 

 

A PDF spreadsheet showing the current delinquent status of accounts are included in the 

packet.  My recommendation to the Board is as follows: 

 

 Continue to allow for the waiving of late fees for the month of September – to give 

staff time to begin advising our community that fees will resume in October.  

 Permit staff to discuss delinquent accounts with accountholder that will require a 

payment plan to get the accounts current – using the number of months delinquent as 

the allotted time to recover the account.  EXAMPLE: average bill of $100. 4 months 

behind = $400 due.  The person would be expected to pay the current months bill plus 

extra towards delinquent balance and be current in five months. 

 Proceed with lien process on delinquent accounts that are held by the property owner – 

should they not fulfill an agreement as defined above. 

 Advise property owners who rent they have the option – in writing – to advise the 

Town they no longer want the Town to allow the delinquency to continue – as the 

property owner ultimately is responsible for delinquencies. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Pattison Mayor Bachran: 

 

 

 

62

10.



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

14

15

16

17

18

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

B D E F G H I J K L M N

TO DATE AUGUST JULY JUNE MAY APRIL MARCH FEBRUARY

Is Landlord

 

Balance 9/30/2020

 

30 days

 

60 days

 

90 days 120 days 150 days180 days 210 days

Yes 108.48 0 0 15 93.48 0 0 0 0

Yes 103.34 72.79 30.55 0 0 0 0 0 0

Yes 204.54 0 91.3 91.17 22.07 0 0 0 0

Yes 250.55 0 105.5 99.51 45.54 0 0 0 0

Yes 57 0 57 0 0 0 0 0 0

Yes 559.06 0 200.16 202 156.9 0 0 0 0

Yes 360.36 0 84.09 50.65 45.13 42.91 47.02 40.8 49.76

No 221.7 0 115.7 106 0 0 0 0 0

No 178.02 0 103.02 75 0 0 0 0 0

No 184.8 0 93.8 91 0 0 0 0 0

No 624.28 0 89.47 89.56 90.61 88.44 91.71 90.07 84.42

No 192.99 98.63 94.36 0.01 0 0 0 0

No 351.41 0 150.82 200.59 0 0 0 0 0

No 567.24 0 76.84 87.19 71.6 66 67.17 64.58 133.86

No 760.98 0 103.36 118.82 106.09 95.55 93.38 93.31 150.47

No 143.55 0 102.46 41.09 0 0 0 0 0

No 189.72 0 94.3 95.42 0 0 0 0 0

No 218.48 0 99.82 112.01 6.65 0 0 0 0

No 199.81 0 101.83 97.98 0 0 0 0 0

No 300.9 0 95.19 94.58 104.07 7.06 0 0 0

No 178.91 0 72.13 106.78 0 0 0 0 0

No 521.96 0 126.8 123.85 138.24 133.07 0 0 0

No 326.75 0 92.02 91 82.73 61 0 0 0

No 287.71 0 98.45 107.71 81.55 0 0 0 0

No 427.32 0 121.32 121.46 121.26 63.28 0 0 0

No 190.04 0 94.34 95.7 0 0 0 0 0

No 348.77 0 92.83 94.46 91.78 69.7 0 0 0

No 213.86 0 0 0 0 0 120.77 93.09 0

No 534.14 .01- 182.5 147.49 152.64 51.52 0 0 0

No 197.5 0 0 101.45 96.05 0 0 0 0

No 127.61 0 92.61 35 0 0 0 0 0

No 208.52 0 104.62 103.9 0 0 0 0 0

No 660.82 0 188.75 137.39 180.87 153.81 0 0 0

No 203.3 0 101.73 101.57 0 0 0 0 0

No 187.88 0 96.64 91.24 0 0 0 0 0

No 281.11 0 93.73 94.23 93.15 0 0 0 0

No 152 0 63 63 26 0 0 0 0

No 344.07 0 105.52 104.56 112.72 21.27 0 0 0

No 917.1 0 91 91 91 91 91 91 371.1

No 184 0 91 91 2 0 0 0 0

No 182 0 91 91 0 0 0 0 0

No 396.35 0 98.82 99.19 99.37 98.97 0 0 0

No 287.92 0 100.35 92.62 93.11 1.84 0 0 0

No 326.36 0 114.53 120.73 91.1 0 0 0 0

No 179.13 0 93.98 85.15 0 0 0 0 0

No 281 0 63 63 63 63 29 0 0

No 180.98 0 89.82 91.16 0 0 0 0 0

No 390.24 0 160.92 160.86 68.46 0 0 0 0

No 482.89 0 162.53 163.68 156.68 0 0 0 0

No 205.04 0 102.23 102.4 0.41 0 0 0 0

No 236.44 0 118.19 118.25 0 0 0 0 0

No 69.04 0 29.04 40 0 0 0 0 0

No 94 0 42.1 51.75 0.15 0 0 0 0

No 171 0 57 57 57 0 0 0 0

Grand Totals: 16000.84 193.89 5126.34 5034.4 2735.3 1108.42 540.05 472.85 789.61

16,114.21 193.89 5,126.34 5,034.40 2,841.16 1,115.93 540.06 476.64 789.6

Sep-19 5,431.82 651.25 429.9 0 0 0 0

63

10.



 

September 2, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Paonia Streetlight Review Checklist Procedures 

Summary:   

Board discussion and review of streetlight evaluation checklist. 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Pattison Mayor Bachran: 

 

 

 

64

11.



65

11.



 

September 2, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Town Administrator 3-Month Evaluation 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Pattison Mayor Bachran: 

 

 

 

66

12.



 

September 2, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Regular Minutes: 

08/11/2020 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Pattison Mayor Bachran 

 

 

 

67

13.



 

  

AUGUST 11, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 1 

 

Minutes 

Regular Town Board Meeting 

Town of Paonia, Colorado 

August 11, 2020 

  

 

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 

The Regular Board Meeting held Tuesday via Zoom, August 11, 2020, was called to order at 

6:33 PM by Mayor Mary Bachran, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Roll Call 
PRESENT 

Mayor Bachran 

Trustee William Bear 

Trustee Budinger 

Trustee Dave Knutson 

Trustee Michelle Pattison 

Trustee Mick Johnson 

Trustee Tamie Meck 

 

Approval of Agenda 
Agenda Approval 

Motion made by Trustee Knutson, Seconded by Trustee Meck, and unanimously carried 

to approve the agenda as presented. Voting Yea: Trustee Bear, Trustee Budinger, Trustee 

Knutson, Trustee Pattison, Trustee Johnson, Trustee Meck 

 

Announcements 
Shop Safe Shop Local Salute 

Carried forward to next in-person meeting. 

 

Announcements  

None. 

 

Recognition of Visitors & Guests 

Council Member For Against Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Pattison X    

Mayor Bachran      

68

13.



 

  

AUGUST 11, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 2 

 

5. Visitors & Guests 

    Tree Board Chair, Paula Martin 

    Dark Skies Update, Aaron Watson 

 

Tree Board Chair, Paula Martin updated the board on the following:  

 Arbor Day tree planting was a success 

 Sick tree day was a success 

 (2) Two trees will be planted in the fall at the Paonia Elementary School as a 

welcome back for the kids. 

 

Board & Public comments: 

 Discussion ensued by the community regarding a proposal to replace in Town 

sidewalks without taking trees out. 

 Roger Baril suggested using “Robodonnel” for replacing sidewalks.  

 A community member noted concern regarding the cost of pruning and removing 

trees. 

  A community member noted concern with the loss of shade to homes from the 

removal of trees. 

 

Dark Skies:  

 Aaron Watson updated the Board on the new streetlights. 

 (IDA) International Dark-Sky Association approved the streetlights. 

 2700 Kelvin are the new installed lights. 

 

Compliments and Complaints regarding the new lights: 

 A petition was signed by homeowners at the top of Pan American requesting to have the 

streetlight at the corner turned off.  

 The 2nd and Clark neighborhood spoke out against a streetlight being bright on the 

corner of their street. 

 Aaron Watson suggested that if the lights have been off for several years then they should 

remain off and for areas where complaints of bright streetlights he recommended to place 

a dimmer on the lights at an extra cost to the Town.  

 Aaron Watson suggested the Town contact the shield company regarding the complaints 

with the shields. 

 Three community members were not in favor of the new streetlights and expressed their 

concerns in regarding the brightness.  

 Two community members were in favor of and grateful for all the lights that were 

replaced in town with the new 2700 kelvin lights. 

 Town Administrator Ferguson discussed that in past it was discussed to replace all the 

lights in Town and stated that the lights will be assessed on a case by case basis in the 

near future. 

 

 

69

13.



 

  

AUGUST 11, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 3 

 

Executive Session 

6. Executive Session for a conference with the Town attorney for the purpose of receiving 

legal advice on specific legal questions under C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4)(b); regarding 

U.S District Court Civil Action #20-CV-01389-STV -  Eric Pace v. Town of Paonia. 

Motion made by Trustee Bear, Seconded by Trustee Knutson, and unanimously carried to 

enter into executive session for a conference with the Town attorney for the purpose of 

receiving legal advice on specific legal questions under C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4)(b); 

regarding U.S District Court Civil Action #20-CV-01389-STV - Eric Pace v. Town of 

Paonia. 

 

Entered into executive session: 7:20 pm 

Returned to open meeting: 

 

7. Potential Action Following Executive Session 

None. 

Staff Reports 
8. Administrator Report: 

 Discussed multiple open projects 

 The first Let's Talk series was about the food trucks was a success. 

 The Let's Talk series about building will be on August 26th at 4:00 pm. 

 The community suggested a Let's talk series about streetlights.  

 Community member Roger Baril discussed the proposal of the pilot program for 

replacing sidewalks, and Administrator Ferguson stated that a plan is in the 

works.  

Public Work's Report: 

 Main Avenue Culvert bid award on the agenda for tonight's meeting. 

Council Member For Against Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Pattison X    

Mayor Bachran      

Council Member Attendees Other Attendees 

Trustee Bear X Administrator/Clerk 

Ferguson 

X 

Trustee Budinger X Town Attorney Nerlin X 

Trustee Johnson X Special Attorney Poppe X 

Trustee Knutson X   

Trustee Meck X   

Trustee Pattison X   

Mayor Bachran X   

70

13.



 

  

AUGUST 11, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 4 

 

 Trustee Bear requested a cost assessment of the third street storm sewer repair. 

 Water spill spreadsheet update was requested by Trustee Pattison - Spreadsheet is 

in the works. 

 

Police Department Report: 

 Yard signs for Back the Badge available in the Paonia Police Department.  

 August 19th, 2020 first day of school and the Schools Resource Officer (SRO) 

will be back at the Paonia High, Junior, and Elementary schools.  

 The police blotter was in the packet.  

 

9. Let’s Talk! Series 

 The Let's Talk series about building will be held August 26th at 4:00 pm. 

 The community suggested a town streetlighting to be the next Let's talk series.  

 Let's Talk series will be held every few months on the last Wednesday at 4:00 pm. 

Disbursements 
10. Treasurer’s Report: 

 Reviewed payroll and disbursements  

 

11. Disbursements: 

Motion made by Trustee Knutson, Seconded by Trustee Budinger, and unanimously 

carried to approve disbursements as presented. Voting Yea: Trustee Bear, Trustee 

Budinger, Trustee Knutson, Trustee Pattison, Trustee Johnson, Trustee Meck 

 

 

 

Regular Business 
12. Paonia Skate Park Update: 

 Jay Canode provided update’s regarding the Paonia Skate Park. 

 Delta County donated $10,000 towards the Paonia Skate Park project. 

 Upcoming grant cycles - The Tony Hawk and El Palmar. 

 Jay Canode asked the Town to finalize the contribution amount for the next grant 

cycle for March 2021. 

 Summary of the recommended contributions were in the packet. 

 

Board and Staff discussion points: 

Council Member For Against Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Pattison X    

Mayor Bachran      

71

13.



 

  

AUGUST 11, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 5 

 

 Letter from a concerned citizen regarding the impacts was provided. 

 Cost concerns. 

 Town-owned optional locations for the Skate Park - consideration of the new 

location be an in-kind donation. - it is not considered as in-kind because it is a 

Town-owned property. 

 

Motion made by Trustee Pattison, Seconded by Trustee Johnson and carried with 1 nay, 5 

ayes to approve contribution as recommended by staff contingent on the GOCO funding. 

Voting Yea: Trustee Bear, Trustee Knutson, Trustee Pattison, Trustee Johnson, Trustee 

Meck. Voting Nay: Trustee Budinger 

 

 

13. Paonia Tree Board Appointment 

 Jeff Thompson is interested in serving on the Tree Board. A statement by the 

interested candidate was in the packet.  

 

Motion made by Trustee Meck, Seconded by Trustee Knutson and unanimously carried 

to appoint Jeff Thompson to serve on the Tree Board. Voting Yea: Trustee Bear, Trustee 

Budinger, Trustee Knutson, Trustee Pattison, Trustee Johnson, Trustee Meck 

 

 

14. Delta County General Election Intergovernmental Agreement 

 The Delta County General Election Intergovernmental Agreement for the 

November General Elections was in the packet. 

 

Motion made by Trustee Budinger, Seconded by Trustee Knutson and unanimously 

carried to approve the Delta County General Election Intergovernmental Agreement as 

Council Member For Against Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Budinger  X   

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Pattison X    

Mayor Bachran      

Council Member For Against Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Pattison X    

Mayor Bachran      

72

13.



 

  

AUGUST 11, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 6 

 

presented. Voting Yea: Trustee Bear, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Knutson, Trustee 

Pattison, Trustee Johnson, Trustee Meck 

 

15. Main Avenue Culvert Bid Award 

 Discussion ensued regarding the culvert bid award. Received three bids the staff 

and public works committee recommended to award Roop Excavating who was 

the lowest bidder at $20,200. Bids were in the packet.  

 

Motion made by Trustee Meck, Seconded by Trustee Bear and unanimously carried to 

award the Main Avenue culvert bid to Roop Excavation in the amount of $20,200 of 80 

feet of culvert pipe. Voting Yea: Trustee Bear, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Knutson, 

Trustee Pattison, Trustee Johnson, Trustee Meck 

 

Motion made by Trustee Knutson, Seconded by Trustee Bear, and unanimously carried to 

extend meeting until 9:35 pm. 

Voting Yea: Trustee Bear, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Knutson, Trustee Pattison, Trustee 

Johnson, Trustee Meck 

 

 

 

 

THIS SPACE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

Council Member For Against Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Pattison X    

Mayor Bachran      

Council Member For Against Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Pattison X    

Mayor Bachran      

73

13.



 

  

AUGUST 11, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 7 

 

 

16. Ordinance 2020-TBD Creation of Water Advisory Board 

 Discussion ensued regarding tabling Ordinance 2020-TBD Creation of Water 

Advisory Board until the next in person meeting.  

 

Motion made by Trustee Pattison, Seconded by Trustee Knutson and unanimously carried 

to table Ordinance 2020-TBD Creation of Water Advisory Board until the next in person 

meeting. Voting Yea: Trustee Bear, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Knutson, Trustee Pattison, 

Trustee Johnson, Trustee Meck 

 

17. Resolution 2020-TBD Marijuana Ballot Language 

 Discussion ensued regarding the proposed resolution for the Marijuana ballot 

language.  

 Draft resolution 2020-TBD for the marijuana ballot language was in the packet.  

 Town Attorney Nerlin's memorandum regarding the Marijuana ballot language 

was in the packet.  

 Number of questions to have on the ballot - 1 or 2 

 Type of Marijuana - retail / medical 

 Sunset clause  

 Pot for potholes slogan 

 A community member suggested a carbon tax 

 

Motion made by Trustee Budinger, Seconded by Trustee Pattison and carried with 4 ayes 

- 2 nays to approve the Town allowing recreational and medical marijuana as a two 

Council Member For Against Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Pattison X    

Mayor Bachran      

Council Member For Against Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Pattison X    

Mayor Bachran      

Council Member For Against Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear  X   

Trustee Budinger X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Knutson  X   

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Pattison X    

Mayor Bachran      

74

13.



 

  

AUGUST 11, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 8 

 

question on the ballot with a sunset of 5 years and revenue will go to streets and 

infrastructure. Voting Yea: Trustee Budinger, Trustee Pattison, Trustee Johnson, Trustee 

Meck. Voting Nay: Trustee Bear, Trustee Knutson. 

 

Consent Agenda 
18. No Items For Approval 

None. 

 

Mayor’s Report 
19. CDOT Revitalizing Main Street Grant Information 

The Town of Paonia applied for the CDOT Revitalizing Main Street Grant.  

 

20. Mayor’s Report 

Board and staff retreat - October 02, 2020, at 4:00 and 5:00 pm 

Committee Reports 
21. Finance & Personnel 

Tabled. 

Governmental Affairs & Public Safety 

Tabled. 

Trustee Pattison announced the Let's Talk session regarding Building and Building 

Inspection will be held August 26, 2020 at 4:00 pm. 

 

Public Works-Utilities-Facilities 

Tabled. 

Space to Create 

Tabled. 

Tree Board 

Tabled. 

Adjournment 
22. Adjournment 

Mayor Bachran adjourned the meeting at 9:47 pm. 

 

 

_______________________________  ______________________________ 

Amanda Mojarro, Deputy Clerk                          Mary Bachran, Mayor  

75

13.



 

September 2, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Mayor’s Report 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Pattison Mayor Bachran 

 

 

 

76

14.



 

September 2, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Finance & Personnel 

Governmental Affairs & Public Safety 

Public Works-Utilities-Facilities 

Space to Create 

Tree Board 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear: Trustee Budinger: Trustee Johnson: 

Trustee Knutson: Trustee Meck: 

 

Trustee Pattison: Mayor Bachran: 

 

 

 

77

15.



 

September 2, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Adjournment 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear: Trustee Budinger: Trustee Johnson: 

Trustee Knutson: Trustee Meck: Trustee Pattison: Mayor Bachran: 

 

 

 

78

16.


	Top
	1.	ASF 4 - Visitors & Guests
	ASF - Shop Safe Shop Local Salute
	ASF 4 - Visitors & Guests

	2.	ASF 7 - Staff Reports
	ASF 7 - Staff Reports
	BLOTTER
	20200904 BOT ATTY MEMO

	3.	ASF 8 -Treasurer's Report
	ASF 8 -Treasurer&#39;s Report
	PAyroll Deferrment_Treasurer Report
	PAyroll Deferrment_Treasurer Report#2

	4.	ASF 9 - Disbursements
	ASF 9 - Disbursements
	Disbursements_Redacted

	5.	Staff Retirement Plan Review and Update
	ASF - Retirement Plan
	457 Plan Evaluation and Options - Town of Paonia

	6.	Ordinance 2020-09 Creation of Water Advisory Committee
	ASF - Ordinance 2020-09 Creation of Water Advisory Committee
	2020-09 Water Committee Final

	7.	ASF - Western Slope Conservation Center – Draft Letter Regarding Sunset Roadless Area
	ASF - Western Slope Conservation Center – Draft Letter Regarding Sunset Roadless Area
	WSCC_RequesttobeonAgenda 9.3.2020
	WSCC ToP 9.8 Packet
	WSCC_Town of Paonia coal mine letter Sept 2020

	8.	Town Response to Draft Delta County Land Use Regulations
	ASF - Town Response Letter to Draft Delta County Land Use Regulations
	Land Use Letter-Final Draft

	9.	Paonia Bulk Water System Upgrade
	ASF - Bulk Fill Station
	Bulk Fill Quote

	10.	ASF - Waiving of Late Fees and Disconnect Charges
	ASF - Waiving of Late Fees and Disconnect Charges
	Delinquent Acct List

	11.	ASF - Paonia Streetlight Review Checklist Procedures
	ASF - Paonia Streetlight Review Checklist Procedures
	Checklist

	12.	ASF - Town Administrator 3-Month Evaluation
	ASF - Town Administrator 3-Month Evaluation

	13.	ASF 5 - Consent Agenda
	ASF 5 - Consent Agenda
	081120_RegMin_draft

	14.	ASF 6 - Mayor's Report
	ASF 6 - Mayor&#39;s Report

	15.	ASF 10 -Committee Reports
	ASF 10 -Committee Reports

	16.	ASF 11 -Adjournment
	ASF 11 -Adjournment

	Bottom

